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From: Phillip Malone [pmalone@oneteamway.com]
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 2:28 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Joy Fowler

Subject: Re: Heights Construction NJ, LLC

Hello,

I see that our request to change address and EIN was completed on 5/13, however it was not all completed.

Under Manager/Member Detail all addresses should be 26 Journal Square Plaza, Suite 700, Jersey City NJ
07306 as well please remove Betty Lee.

Please correct the above mentioned request.

Thanks,

**Please note our new contact information below™

Phillip Malone
26 Journal Square Plaza, Suite 700

Jersey City, NJ 07306
Phone: (201) 656-7368
Fax: (201) 656-7369

phillip@oneteamway,com

On Fri, May 13, 2011 at 11:49 AM, Phillip Malone <pmalone@oneteamway.com> wrote:
Additionally, per Joey with Limited Liability Company (L.LC) department I am also requesting to update our
company EIN to: 30-0654735 from: 20-2540783.

Please confirm once completed.

“*Please note our new contact information below™

Philtip Malone

26 Journal Square Plaza, Suite 700
Jersey City, NJ 07306

Phone: (201) 656-7368

Fax: (201) 656-7369

phillip@oneteamway.com
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On Fri, May 13, 2011 at 10:38 AM, Phillip Malone <pmalone@oneteamway.com> wrote:
Hello,

Please update our contact information to the following for
FEIEIN Number 202540783:

26 Journal Square Plaza, Suite 700
Jersey City, NJ 07306

(201) 656-7368 - Office

(201) 656-7369 - Fax

Also, please remove 'Mrs. Betty Lee' from member detail as she is no longer with the company.

Please confirm once completed.

Thanks,

“*Please note our new contact information below**

Phillip Malone

26 Journal Square Plaza, Suite 700
Jersey City, NJ 07306

Phone: {(201) 656-7368

Fax: (201) 656-7369
phillip@oneteamway.corm
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